



BLUE OAK SCHOOL

Parent Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Monday May 15, 2023 @ 6pm

Join Zoom Meeting or In-person at Blue Oak in Room 21

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82794546232?pwd=RUVDdWJhUHVDs0prTy9ZdHF0UG5JUT09>

Meeting ID: 827 9454 6232

Passcode: 2yGzTb

1. OPENING (~6:00pm)

1.1 Call Meeting to Order

1.2 Invocation:

This is our school. May peace dwell here. May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide here, love of one another, love of our school, and love of life itself. Let us remember that as many hands build a house, so many hearts build a school.

1.3 Land Acknowledgement

As we gather here at Blue Oak School, we acknowledge that we are on the traditional lands of the Maidu people. For many generations, the Maidu lived from the richness of the earth, raising families and shaping the land, and they continue to do so to this day. We pay our respects to the Maidu elders past and present and recognize that this land was not given freely. Together, may we continue to work toward a healthy culture and society that warmly welcomes all people and cares deeply for our Mother Earth.

1.4 Blue Oak Parent Council Mission Statement

The Parent Council serves as the leadership core for the parent body, primarily focused on school community and culture as well as fundraising efforts to help support the financial needs of the school.

1.5 Two-word check-in

2. PUBLIC COMMENT > AUDIENCE TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL (~6:05pm)

- Note: 3 min Total Allotment to be given
- Responses do not have to be given (Either Add to future Agenda or Refer to appropriate body)
- Wait for Chair to Recognize you before speaking

3. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS (~6:10 pm) DISCUSSION

Please bring forth any edits or modifications to tonight's agenda at this time.

4. CONSENT AGENDA (~6:15pm) DISCUSSION & ACTION

4.1 Approve Minutes from 5/2/2023

5. Treasurer Report -Ryan S. (~6:20 pm) DISCUSSION

6. New Business(~6:25 pm) DISCUSSION & ACTION
- 6.1 General Funding Request Action
- 6.1a Funding Req of up to \$150 reimbursement for Concession at Spring Concert -Angie E.
- 6.2 Update on Funding for Jennifer -Susan D. Discuss
 - To Allow a Check gifted to Miss Jennifer to proceed.
- 6.3 Set PC Festival Dates for next school year -Discuss/Action
 - Harvest, Winter, & Spring
- 6.4 Charter Council Election Committee Board Discuss/Action
 - Alex A., Nicole T., Paige O., Amber O.
 - One addition member needed
7. CLOSING COMMENTS (6:55pm) DISCUSSION
8. ADJOURNMENT (~7:00pm)